From: Keith Martin |

Sent: 10 March 2021 12:23
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Sizewell C - Rule 6 response

IP number 20025785; Keith Martin on behalf of SCAR

Good afternoon, | have uploaded a Rule 6 response onto your web site today and it has not
loaded correctly. There also doesn't seem to be any mechanism for saving my response
electronically - I've tried to save, but the record is incomplete. | cannot circulate my members with
my response.

1. My answer to question 13, the points | wish to make in response to Agenda ltem 4 should be:

The Suffolk coast is a fragile and vulnerable asset which has suffered significant erosion and depletion for
centuries. Nor can the coastline be regarded as a series of independent, discreet sections. This does not
seem to be recognised by the Rule 6 letter and there appears to be no provision to discuss the adverse
impact of the development upon coastal processes. It may be intended that the list of Principle Issues
covers this under Resilience; we request that this be clarified by adding the effect on coastal processes
and the neighbouring coastline of the development.

We wish to discuss:

* The inadequate provision of information regarding the design of the HCDF/SCDF and the Beach
Landing Facilities and the potential impact of those features upon coastal processes

* The definition of the zone of influence of SZC upon coastal processes and the narrowness of the
geographical area for monitoring

* The proposal to cease monitoring at the time the plant ceases to be operational when it will continue
to inhibit coastal processes long after that time

* The lack of information or evidence provided in the application in respect of coastal processes in the
Greater Sizewell Bay area and beyond.

Thank you
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